South Huron Hockey Minutes

Monday August 17, 2015. 7:00pm

In Attendance: Mark Sutherland, Lisa Campbell, Kim Kramer, Jen Kramer, Gerard Regier, Vicki Scott, Brad Thompson, Jeff Kerslake, Larry Lewis, Sean McCann, Derek Beckett, Joe Boyle, Scott Boghart, Shallon Partridge, Brian Richardson, Mark Heimrich, Doug Campbell, John Carter

Secretary Report: Jen Kramer - email was sent to all member of the meeting with minutes from the July 2015 meeting. Paper copies were provided at the meeting. No errors or omissions. 1st Lisa Campbell, 2nd Brain Richardson.

Treasurer's Report: Shonyn Coward- No Report.

Registration Report: Tracy Heron- Two new Tykes Registered. Will review further in New Business to determine team sizes.

Sponsorship- Joe Boyle - Waiting for Snappy to respond. Will contact again as he is just starting to get into next season.

OMHA Report: Brad Thompson - Lee and Rochelle are taking care of Clinics (new registration parent clinics).

Shamrock Report: Brian Richardson- has travel sheets ready for season. All Mites need registration completed. Risk Management Course- one member must attend from the organization. Brian is attending.

Tournaments- Mark Heimrich- gave update on progress for Tournaments going on. All tournaments have Registrars assigned. Some teams starting to send in registrations. One team had to be declined because they were not in the same division. Mark is working on Marketing sheets. Cost of Marketing has increased slightly. Mark will contact Doug Watson for assistance.

Lampton Middlesex Report: Mark Sutherland No report.

Lower Lakes: Gerard Regier- No news to report other than the fine if you don't go to the meeting has been dropped.

OWHA Report: Lisa Campbell- Next meeting Sept 12/15. All teams are Registered and game sheets ordered. Girls will be registered up levels because it leaves for more options when the season starts for team placement. Can move teams down levels easier than up.

WOGHL: Larry Lewis - Monday Aug 30/15 next meeting. Intent to Register will be completed.

New Business:

1. Division placements for Girls:

- OW Coaches meeting. Registered for B, C & HL to leave options open. Meeting Sept 21/15.

-Registration Numbers for Age Levels

_	Boys	Goal	Girls	Goal
Novice	34	5	18	1
Atom	34	5	22	1
Peewee	24	3	21	2
Bantom	26	2	25	2
Midget	35	3	16	2

Boys Team Size by Division

	Rep	Goal	AE	Goal	LL	Goal		
Novice	11	1	11	2	12	2		
Atom	12	1	11	2	11	2		
Peewee	12	1			12	2		
Bantom	12	1			13	1		
Midget	Not Determined at Present time							

Girls Team Size by Division

	Rep	Goal	HL	Goal
Novice	12	1	Not determined at Present Time	
Atom	10	1	12	0
Peewee	10	1	11	1
Bantom	12	1	13	1
Midget	16	2		

Team Size Discussion:

- All 2009 Girls will be invited out to skate with Novice girls to move up and potentially play HL/Rep. Email will be sent to qualifying girls to see about interest to have enough brought up to make Novice Girls House League team. If players are playing Novice HL there will be no cash cheque required for TryOut fee. If 2009 Tyke players play Rep hockey, they will need to pay the \$40 Try out fee. All members agreed that girls will be contacted and agreed on format to cash cheques.
- Midget boys can not determine team sizes until try outs for Juniors are complete.

2. Try Out Committee Updates:

- Try outs will now be read as Player Evaluation. A new criteria for evaluation has been formatted and will be posted on the website. Each player will be evaluated on a variety of skills. Records will be kept for future evaluations to maintain player progress reports.
- Evaluation Criteria will be based on variety of concepts including stick handling, skills, speed, leadership, drive, hockey IQ, etc. Ranked on scale of 1-7, 1 being lowest and 7 highest.
- All kids that are attending AE evaluations must skate with REP evaluation ice times.
 There will not be a separate evaluation for AE following the REP evaluation. Once the Rep evaluations are complete, the AE may be given 1 hour of ice to skate at the request of the coach.
- Evaluations will be given a minimum of three hours ice time. Player cuts can be made after the first three hours, after the first exhibition game, then after the second exhibition game. Rep teams will be posted on the website Sunday evening. Once this team is posted. The players remaining will be given a skate time for AE and LL.
- Committee members are working to re-word Policy #8 and Policy #10.
- Three Evaluators will be at try outs for each age division. Rep Coach may sit with evaluators if they so choose.
- Lee made a motion proposing No Rust Off Skate this year. 16 agreed, 1 opposed.
 *No Rust off Skate will occur this year.
- Scott will send player evaluation criteria to Rochelle and it will be posted on the website.

Mark Sutherland made a motion to approve the Evaluation Format: All Approved.

3. Girls Hockey Awards

Industrial Source Supply- 1 selection in each division for girls hockey award.

Campbell Fresh Gear- 1 selection in each division for Most Improved Player

4. WAVE

Gerard has been approached by WAVE to play small loop with other centres in the division out of WOGHL. Taking steps for Novice girls to be part of it. Trying to minimize travel. Still waiting for more info and will update as information is available.

5 Goalie Clinic

Mark and Lee working on Goalie clinic with Aaron Bedard. Run Sunday mornings for 8 weeks October through December. Charge to Aaron - \$500. Mark has contact all goalies from SHMH. Aaron would prefer 12 but will not turn away any other goalies interested from our organization. Approximate cost to SHMH is \$1700. Cost to Players \$125.00. SHMH will subsidize remaining balance. Mark made motion to approve Goalie Clinic and Registration fee of \$125.00. 1st Scott Boghart, 2nd Lisa Campbell.

6. Jeff Clark OMHA

Director Certification presentation to be held at next meeting on coaching.

7. Brian Lewis- Bantom Boys

Discussion held. He has contacted to see if we need any players they have 22 Registered. Will follow up depending on how numbers fall.

8. Fundraising Update:

Amanda Glavin - Discussion of Spaghetti Dinner, Wrap-a-thon at Christmas, Skate a ton, mud run in the spring. Vicki- any interest in pursuing the gum? No interest at present she will send Amanda's contact to company to discuss with fundraising organizers.

9. Bantom Ice Time

Bantom boys requested not to have ice Friday eve. Mark and Lee will look into it but no guarantees have been made. Ice times have remained the same for years.

Mark thanked everyone for attending the meeting. Next meeting date is set for:

Thursday September 17, 2015 7:00 pm.

1st Brad Thompson, 2nd Vicki Scott. Meeting Adjourned at 9:34pm.